SOUTH AFRICAN HERITAGE RESOURCES AGENCY
111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000
TEL: (021) 462 4502 FAX: (021) 4624509

DATE: 4 August 2011

ENQUIRIES: Dr Mariagrazia Galimberti
Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorite Unit
E-mail: mgalimberti@sahra.org.za
Web site: www.sahra.org.za

OUR REF: 9/2/503/0001

Mr Bevan O'Reilly

Terreco Environmental CC
PO Box 19829

Tecoma

East London

5214

Dear Mr O'Reilly,

REQUEST FOR A HERITAGE IMPACT ASSESSMENT: BACKGROUND
INFORMATION DOCUMENT - CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW SAPS POLICE
STATION IN LUSIKISIKI

Thank you for your indication that development is to take place in this area.

In terms of the National Heritage Resources Act, no 25 of 1999, heritage
resources, including archaeological or palaeontological sites over 100 years old,
graves older than 60 years, structures older than 60 years are protected. They
may not be disturbed without a permit from the relevant heritage resources
authority. This means that before such sites are disturbed by development it is
incumbent on the developer to ensure that a Heritage Impact Assessment is
done. This must include the archaeological component (Phase 1) and any other
applicable heritage components. Appropriate (Phase 2) mitigation, which involves

recording, sampling and dating sites that are to be destroyed, must be done as
required.

The Phase 1 Impact Assessment Report will identify the archaeological sites and
assess their significance. It should also make recommendations (as indicated in
section 38) about the process to be followed. For example, there may need to be



a mitigation phase (Phase 2) where the specialist will collect or excavate material
and date the site. At the end of the process the heritage authority may give
permission for destruction of the sites. If the property is very small or disturbed
and there is no significant site the specialist may choose to send a letter to the

heritage authority to indicate that there is no necessity for any further
assessment.

Any other heritage resources that may be impacted such as built structures over
60 years old, sites of cultural significance associated with oral histories, burial

grounds and graves, graves of victims of conflict, and cultural landscapes or
viewscapes must also be assessed.

Yours sincerely
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PP Mrs Nonofho Ndobochani

SAHRA: Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorite Unit
For: CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Copy: PHRA Eastern Cape Office



